



# Michael Ross Haynes

Senior Industrial Hygienist

Bridgeport, WV

[mhaynes@benchmarkpllc.com](mailto:mhaynes@benchmarkpllc.com)

(304) 669-3684

## Biography

Mike has spent the past 30 years working in the SH&E (Safety, Health, and Environment) field, specializing in industrial hygiene, ventilation, and indoor air quality assessments. His educational background in chemistry and biology, along with a Master of Science degree in Occupational Health and Safety Engineering, has equipped him to excel in the chemical industry.

As a consultant, Mike has the opportunity to share his expertise and knowledge with a broader audience. His extensive experience allows him to provide clients with reliable and accurate results while assisting them in developing effective control measures.

Mike is dedicated to enhancing the health and safety of workers. He ensures that the company he works with meets or exceeds regulatory requirements and mandates, prioritizing the well-being of employees.

## Education

- MS West Virginia University, 1993
- BA West Virginia University, 1990

## Certification / Licensures

- Bullet WV Asbestos Inspector License
- WV Asbestos Air-Clearance Monitor License
- Bulk Asbestos Analysis
- NIOSH 7400 Certified Analyst

## Work Experience

- 2023 to Present – Senior Industrial Hygiene Consultant – Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2017 to 2023 – Industrial Hygiene Division Manager – Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2010 to 2017 - Industrial Hygienist - MSES Consultants Inc.
- 2007 to 2008 - Industrial Hygienist – PPG Industries
- 2003 to 2007 – Industrial Hygienist – Bayer Material Science
- 1995 to 2003 – Industrial Hygienist – GE Silicones